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Request for Proposals for 

Non-Union  

Employee Compensation Study RFP # 1125-1 

Questions and Answers 

 

November 25, 2025 

 

 

Q1. Has the library ever performed a non-union employee compensation study? If so, when.  

 

A1. Yes. In 2018 the Library completed a compensation and benefits study and in 2023 the 

Library completed a compensation study. 

 

Q2. When is the last time the job descriptions related to this study prepared or refreshed?  

 

A2. The Library updates job descriptions on a as needed basis. As per the RFP, the Successful 

Proposer to review all non-union employee job descriptions and make recommendations 

for new job descriptions or updates to existing job descriptions according to the function 

each employee performs compared to his or her stated job description. 

 

Q3.  When was the last update to the grade system made? 

 

A3. See answer to question 1. 

 

Q4.  What payroll system does the library use and is employee and payroll data available in 

Excel format? 

 

A4. The Library's Payroll and Human Resources Information System is in SAP and data can 

be extracted to Excel. 

 

Q5.  The RFP states there are 114 non-union employees and the study is capped at 100 

employees. Is this correct? 

 

A5. The Library has 114 non-union employees and 100 unique non-union positions. Some 

employees have the same job title. 

 

Q6.   Out of the total amount of employees in the study, how many position titles are included 

in the study? 

 

A6. See answer to question 5. 

 

Q7. The list of benefits/leave does not include Short-term Disability (DBL) and Paid Family 

Leave (PFL). Is this correct? 
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A7. The Library offers these benefits. This RFP is a compensation study. As per the RFP, a 

review of benefits is limited to the President and CEO. See RFP section, V. Scope of 

Services. 

 

Q8. There are other mandated leaves such as Pre-natal leave, Emergency Responders, Blood 

Donation, Bone Marrow Donation, etc. Do you want us to include all mandated leaves? 

 

A8. See answer to question 7. 

 

Q9.  Please confirm the scope does not include: 

• Developing a compensation philosophy 

• Implementation of changes made (only providing recommendations) 

• Managerial training 

 

A9. Proposer to review the RFP with specific attention to RFP section, V. Scope of Services. 

The Library believes that the requirements are clearly stated and are synonymous with 

“philosophy.” It is the Library’s responsibility to determine if any implementation is 

required. Managerial training is not part of the scope of services. 

 

 
    

 


